

Harvard Soccer Club  
Meeting Minutes  
October 18, 2015 7:00 PM at the Congregational Church

**Attendees**

Andrew Thomas, Brian Stahl, Mike Lawton, Allyson Hendriks, Carl Beckett, Ted Mara, Todd Baker, Nick Banting, Stacy McConville, Peter Foley, Keith Bilafer

Minutes taken by Keith Bilafer

**Agenda**

Approval of August and September minutes

Action Items:

- Do we allow play ups based on May meeting discussions as it doesn't align with our current policy?

Prior Action Items:

- Look into shed for Waite and/or Depot. Maybe an Eagle Scout project.
- Field announcement board and/or backboard to be built (Eagle Scout Project?)

Fall 2015

Travel – Update

- GU12B team lost a few players to drop-out. Moved down a flight and the team is having an easier time.
- BGU14 is having a challenge in having enough players to have subs. However, players are having fun.
- Long discussion about Friday pickup games for U12 & U14 and how to get more participation.
- Need subcommittee to explore the age vs. grade changes enacted by the USSF. Volunteers are Brian, Peter, Carl, Rika, Ruth, Keith and Carl will try to get some of the age group coordinators to join us.
- Peter to try and work out a deal for using the MYSA fields on Tuesday and Thursdays from 4:30 – 7:30 PM every year. We also need more organization for field utilization.

In Town – Update

- Carl to send out survey for split gender teams before Spring season.
- Carl to talk to Epiphany about preparing for the U8 -> U10 evaluations.
- Have to start the conversation about in town -> travel changes with age vs. grade considering the new rules from the USSF.

Meeting Ended